MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXIN GTO N GEOFFREY REED

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM:
Geoff Reed, Commissioner, General Services
CC: Jamshid Baradaran, Director, Facilities and Fleet Management
Sandra Lopez, Administrative Officer Sr, General Services
DATE: August 28, 2017

SUBJECT:  Lease Agreement with Friends of Gratz Park Recovery Group, Inc (FGPRG)

Request
Authorization to: Council authorization to enter into a lease agreement with Friends
of Gratz Park Recovery Group, Inc. for approximately 3160 total
square feet of space located at Kitchen at Gratz Park at 253 Market
Street.

Why are you requesting? The FGPRG has provided twelve step recovery programs in the
basement at Kitchen at Gratz Park for the past 58 years. Increased
services FGPRG will need the full use of the entire building.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $1.00 (Revenue annually)
The cost for future FY is: $20.00 (Revenue - twenty year lease agreement)

Are the funds budgeted? FGPRG will maintain the facility at its own expense according to
lease item 11a.

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:

Account number: N/A
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